

**CROWAN PARISH**  
**NOTICE AND AGENDA OF THE NP STEERING GROUP**  
**MEETING TO BE HELD IN THE PARISH ROOMS, CROWAN**  
**ON WEDNESDAY, 8<sup>th</sup> November 2017 @ 7.30pm**

Members of the public and press are invited to attend the NP Steering Group Meeting.

Minute	AGENDA ITEMS	Action
NP47/2017	<u>Apologies for Absence</u> –	
NP48/2017	<u>Members' Declarations</u> a. <i>Pecuniary/Registerable Declarations of Interests</i> – Members must declare an interest, in an agenda item, which has been declared on their Register of Financial Interests form. b. <i>Non-Pecuniary/Disclosable Interests</i> – Members must declare non-pecuniary interests at the start of the meeting or whenever the interest becomes apparent. c. <i>Declaration of Gifts</i> – Members are reminded they must not accept any gift or hospitality with a value in excess of fifty pounds.	
NP49/2017	<u>Minutes</u> – 11 <sup>th</sup> October 2017 NP SG Meeting	
NP50/2017	<u>Land &amp; Housing</u> – Members to review draft documents covering: - a. Overall housing targets & planned planning granted to date in context of the Cornwall Local Plan b. Outline draft policies for discussion & consideration.	Cllrs. Henwood & Smith
NP51/2017	<u>Project Progress Review</u> – Members to cover the following:- a. <b>Infrastructure</b> – Flood Plan update plus any additional aspects that require consideration b. <b>Facilities, Amenities &amp; Services</b> – Draft document review c. <b>Commercial, Employment &amp; Tourism</b> – Outline review d. <b>Heritage &amp; Environment</b> – Revisions post August review e. <b>Renewable Energy</b> – Draft review	Cllr Webb & Mr Trevan Cllr Hodson Cllr Roberts & Mr Trevan Cllr Jenkin Cllr Parnell
NP52/2017	<u>Any Other Business</u> – TBA	
NP53/2017	<u>Next Meeting</u> – TBC.	



Signature:

Chairman

(Cllr Colin Parnell)

Date:

31<sup>st</sup> October 2017

Contact: 38 Fore Street, Praze-an-Beeble, TR14 0JX Tel: 01209 831 476 Mob: 07932 155 562